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From: Brad Rimbey

To: Brad - CRRC Rimbey

Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; Doug Leeper; Mike Heyl; Veronica Craw; Philip
Rhinesmith

Subject: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:06:19 PM

Attachments: Rejection_Letter.pdf

All,

As expected, the long awaited (and long ago legislatively funded) Chassahowitzka Headspring
Restoration Project has once again failed to launch this year.

In short, the SWFWMD has wasted so much money studying the "no brainer" problem that they have
no money remaining to implement the obvious solution. Your tax dollars at work?! Really pathetic!

How was the Weeki Wachee main spring restoration completed? How was the Homosassa main
spring restoration completed? Why is the Chassahowitzka main spring restoration project too complex
and expensive to complete?! This is not rocket science folks!! Suck out the mud, haul it away, and
dump it in an approved landfill!!

The SWFWMD's rejection letter for all bids is attached. The attached and other relevant documents to
the "Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Project” can be found

at http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/business/contproc/salicitations.php .

Brad W. Rimbey, P.E. for the
Chassahowitzka River Restoration Committee



From: Whitey Markle
To: Brad Rimbey

Cc: Brad - CRRC Rimbey; mwright@chronicleonline.com; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; Doug Leeper; Mike Heyl;
Veronica Craw; Philip Rhinesmith

Subject: Re: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:18:32 PM

Brad:

How pathetic. How typical!

Whitey

On Mon, Jul 16, 2012 at 8:06 PM, Brad Rimbey <brimbey3@tampabay.rr.com>
wrote:
All,

As expected, the long awaited (and long ago legislatively funded) Chassahowitzka
Headspring Restoration Project has once again failed to launch this year.

In short, the SWFWMD has wasted so much money studying the "no brainer"
problem that they have no money remaining to implement the obvious solution.
Your tax dollars at work?! Really pathetic!

How was the Weeki Wachee main spring restoration completed? How was the
Homosassa main spring restoration completed? Why is the Chassahowitzka main
spring restoration project too complex and expensive to complete?! This is not
rocket science folks!! Suck out the mud, haul it away, and dump it in an approved
landfill!!

The SWFWMD's rejection letter for all bids is attached. The attached and other
relevant documents to the "Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Project" can

be found at http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/business/contproc/solicitations.php .

Brad W. Rimbey, P.E. for the
Chassahowitzka River Restoration Committee
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waterfrontage, block cottages, and its own boat ramp which may offer additional
opportunities for fully accessible camping, recreation, and natural habitat
restoration.

The Chassahowitzka Spring-fed River, the Coastal Swamp, and the surrounding
greater Chassahowitzka ecosystem remains one of Florida's and the Nature Coast's
last, and perhaps most pristine (least developed) examples of an intact Florida
Natural Habitat.

| appreciate the District's research and care in approaching all proposed restoration
efforts in this rare, environmentally sensitive Chassahowitzka system.

It is only when State and municipal environmental agencies, regulatory bodies,and
citizen-taxpayers work together that lasting and environmentally sustainable habitat
restoration can be successful.

Thank you again for rejecting the Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Plan as it
was originally put out to bid. A more sustainable, least toxic approach is clearly
the more logical and fiscally responsible way to go.

Concerned resident,
Hope Corona

hopecorona@tampabay.rr.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Brad Rimbey

To: Brad - CRRC Rimbey

Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com ; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com ;
Doug.Leeper@swfwmd.state.fl.us ; Mike.Heyl@swfwmd.state.fl.us ;

Veronica.Craw@swfwmd.state.fl.us ; Philip.Rhinesmith@swfwmd.state.fl.us
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:06 PM

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
spring restoration completed? Why is the Chassahowitzka main spring restoration project too
complex and expensive to complete?! This is not rocket science folks!! Suck out the mud, haul it
away, and dump it in an approved landfill!!

The SWFWMD's rejection letter for all bids is attached. The attached and other relevant
documents to the "Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Project" can be found

at http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/business/contproc/solicitations.php .

Brad W. Rimbey, P.E. for the
Chassahowitzka River Restoration Committee
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From: Brad Rimbey

To: Veronica Craw
Cc: 2buntings@comcast.net; phubbell@wraconsultants.com; brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com;

rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us; rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com; Philip Rhinesmith; Mike Heyl; Doug Leeper;
Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; mwright@chronicleonline.com

Subject: Re: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 6:53:13 PM
Ms. Craw,

Thank you for your response. At this point, | am in the "believe it when | see it" mode.

SWFWMD has put this project on the back burner for so many years that it has become something of
a standing (bad) local joke. By any chance, would you happen to know when this project was funded
by the legislature? Anecdotally, | am told it was at least ten years ago.

Also, | would be interested in knowing how much money was paid to MACTEC (Project #
60631001050) and BCI (Project # 03-13653.7) to produce a set of restoration procedures which were
ultimately unaffordable.

Add to this SWFWMD's proposed further degradation of the Chassahowitzka River via the MFL
program. To say the least, we are not impressed with SWFWMD's efforts to protect and restore this
Outstanding Florida Water (designated on January 5, 1993).

If you have any thoughts regarding Citrus County's continuing practice of spraying toxic herbicides (with
FWC's blessing) into the canals which are tributary to this OFW, | would like to hear them. No doubt
these cheap-and-dirty invasive aquatic plant management practices have contributed greatly to the
muck which must now be removed at considerable expense to the tax payer.

Brad W. Rimbey, P.E. for the
Chassahowitzka River Restoration Committee

----- Original Message -----
From: Veronica Craw

To: Brad Rimbey ; Brad - CRRC Rimbey
Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com ; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com ; Doug Leeper ; Mike Heyl ;
Philip Rhinesmith ; rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com ; rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us ; brentwhitley@sierra-

properties.com ; phubbell@wraconsultants.com ; 2buntings@comcast.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:40 PM

Subject: RE: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Mr. Rimbey,

The District is committed to completing the Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Project and
to using taxpayer dollars wisely. The District advertised a Request for Bids (RFB) and received two
qualified responses. However, these bids exceeded the District’s budget for the project and, in
addition, the bidders could not complete the project within the permitted construction window
this year due to manatee restrictions mandated by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service as
specified in the United States Army Corps of Engineers permit for the project.

In response to Florida Department of Environmental Protection permit conditions, the District
also conducted extensive sediment quality tests that determined that the material that will be
removed during the restoration can be beneficially used in agricultural operations rather than
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needing to be disposed of in a Class | landfill. This new information will likely reduce the cost of
the project significantly and save taxpayer dollars. We anticipate reissuing another RFB this fall

that will allow for greater disposal options and are confident the project will be conducted next
spring/summer. If you have additional questions, please feel free to contact me.
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Veronica Craw

Environmental Section Manager

Southwest Florida Water Management District
2379 Broad Street

Brooksville, FL 34604

352-796-7211 ext. 4267
veronica.craw@swfwmd.state.fl.us

From: Brad Rimbey [mailto:brimbey3@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:06 PM

To: Brad - CRRC Rimbey

Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; Doug Leeper; Mike Heyl; Veronica
Craw; Philip Rhinesmith

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

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2195 / Virus Database: 2437/5133 - Release Date: 07/15/12

IMPORTANT NOTICE: All E-mail sent to or from this address are public
record and archived. The Southwest Florida Water Management District does
not_allow use of District equipment and E-mail facilities for non-District
business purposes.


mailto:BWR.CRRC@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:veronica.craw@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:mwright@chronicleonline.com
mailto:Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com
mailto:doug.leeper@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:mike.heyl@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:philip.rhinesmith@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us
mailto:brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com
mailto:phubbell@wraconsultants.com
mailto:2buntings@comcast.net
http://www.chronicleonline.com/content/chassahowitzka-challenge-water-management-district-restoring-river-thing-beauty
http://www.chronicleonline.com/content/chassahowitzka-challenge-water-management-district-restoring-river-thing-beauty
mailto:Veronica.Craw@swfwmd.state.fl.us
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
mailto:Philip.Rhinesmith@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:Mike.Heyl@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:Doug.Leeper@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:Doug.Leeper@swfwmd.state.fl.us
mailto:Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com
mailto:mwright@chronicleonline.com

From: Brad Rimbey

To: Veronica Craw
Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; Doug Leeper; Mike Heyl; Philip Rhinesmith;

rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com; rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us; brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com;
phubbell@wraconsultants.com; 2buntings@comcast.net

Subject: Re: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:46:31 PM
Ms. Craw,

Thanks for taking the time to answer my questions. Just a few more and | will quit bothering you about
this.

Last year Mike Wright published an article in the Citrus County Chronicle about this project. That
article can be found here.
http://www.chronicleonline.com/content/chassahowitzka-challenge-water-management-district-restoring-
river-thing-beauty

Mr. Wright indicated the total cost of this project was to be $1.3 million. Can you confirm that figure?
Also, are you able to release the dollar amounts of the two qualified but over-budget bids you
received?

One last thought and question. | have to wonder if this project would be necessary if the Chaz Main
Spring was flowing anywhere near its historic first magnitude levels. It seems the spring would clear its
own throat (and the spring pool) of muck if it was flowing as it did in years past. | doubt we will see
those flow rates ever again. The currently proposed MFL flow reduction of 11% will certainly not help
in this regard. Does the SWFWMD believe that cleaning the muck out of the main spring pool will
increase the spring flow or is this project strictly about enhancing the aesthetics of the spring pool by
temporarily restoring it to a white sandy bottom?

Brad W. Rimbey, P.E. for the
Chassahowitzka River Restoration Committee

----- Original Message -----
From: Veronica Craw

To: Brad Rimbey
Cc: 2buntings@comcast.net ; phubbell@wraconsultants.com ; brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com ;
rebecca.bays@bocec.citrus.fl.us ; rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com ; Philip Rhinesmith ; Mike Heyl ; Doug

Leeper ; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com ; mwright@chronicleonline.com
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Mr. Rimbey,
This project never received funding from the Legislature.

The project was initiated through a cooperative funding agreement between the District and
Citrus County. Citrus County was the lead and hired BCl Engineers & Scientists to perform a
feasibility study. The work performed included conceptual design plans and sediment surveys for
which they were paid $49,643.44 (the Coastal Rivers Basin Board funded $24,821.72 and the
County contributed an equal amount).




The next phase of the project was led by the District and included final design and permitting
activities. The District selected Mactec Engineering and Consulting, Inc. and paid $75,000. These
funds were budgeted by the Coastal Rivers Basin Board and were fully reimbursed through the
Water Management Lands Trust Fund.

A sediment characterization study was performed as part of the feasibility study that determined
the physical and chemical characteristics of the sediment. Organic matter in various forms
represents about 20% of the total sediment mass, and includes wood chips, leaves, and other
vegetative matter. However, the exact source of the material was not determined.

| appreciate your concern and share your desire to see the spring system restored. The District is
committed to the completion of this project.

sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok skosk ok koo sk sk k ko ok ok

Veronica Craw

Environmental Section Manager

Southwest Florida Water Management District
2379 Broad Street

Brooksville, FL 34604

352-796-7211 ext. 4267
veronica.craw@swfwmd.state.fl.us

From: Brad Rimbey [mailto:BWR.CRRC@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 6:53 PM

To: Veronica Craw

Cc: 2buntings@comcast.net; phubbell@wraconsultants.com; brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com;
rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us; rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com; Philip Rhinesmith; Mike Heyl; Doug
Leeper; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; mwright@chronicleonline.com

Subject: Re: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Ms. Craw,

Thank you for your response. At this point, | am in the "believe it when | see it" mode.

SWFWMD has put this project on the back burner for so many years that it has become something
of a standing (bad) local joke. By any chance, would you happen to know when this project was
funded by the legislature? Anecdotally, | am told it was at least ten years ago.

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

If you have any thoughts regarding Citrus County's continuing practice of spraying toxic herbicides
(with FWC's blessing) into the canals which are tributary to this OFW, | would like to hear them. No
doubt these cheap-and-dirty invasive aquatic plant management practices have contributed greatly to
the muck which must now be removed at considerable expense to the tax payer.
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
Philip Rhinesmith ; rasjudy@tampabay.rr.com ; rebecca.bays@bocc.citrus.fl.us ;

brentwhitley@sierra-properties.com ; phubbell@wraconsultants.com ; 2buntings@comcast.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:40 PM

Subject: RE: Chaz Headspring Restoration Project

Mr. Rimbey,

The District is committed to completing the Chassahowitzka Headspring Restoration Project
and to using taxpayer dollars wisely. The District advertised a Request for Bids (RFB) and
received two qualified responses. However, these bids exceeded the District’s budget for the
project and, in addition, the bidders could not complete the project within the permitted
construction window this year due to manatee restrictions mandated by the United States Fish
and Wildlife Service as specified in the United States Army Corps of Engineers permit for the
project.

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

dokkokokkokokkokokkokkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

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

Cc: mwright@chronicleonline.com; Charlene.Stroehlen@amec.com; Doug Leeper; Mike Heyl;
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

In short, the SWFWMD has wasted so much money studying the "no brainer" problem that they
have no money remaining to implement the obvious solution. Your tax dollars at work?! Really
pathetic!

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
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3 sites data

		

		SE Fork 02310688												Main Springs 02310678												Halls River 02310689

				GH		cfs		Spec C		Temp						GH		cfs		Temp		Spec C						GH		Spec C		Temp		Velocity

		06/23/2012 12:00 EST		2.54P  		43P  		1,660P  		24.0P  				06/23/2012 12:00 EST		3.93P  		59P  		23.4P  		5,910P  				06/23/2012 12:00 EDT		1.71P  		6,350P  		27.2P  		0.83P  

		06/23/2012 12:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,640P  		24.0P  				06/23/2012 12:15 EST		3.91P  		59P  		23.4P  		5,920P  				06/23/2012 12:15 EDT		1.70P  		6,480P  		27.3P  		0.86P  

		06/23/2012 12:30 EST		2.50P  		51P  		1,640P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 12:30 EST		3.87P  		60P  		23.4P  		5,940P  				06/23/2012 12:30 EDT		1.68P  		6,290P  		27.4P  		0.86P  

		06/23/2012 12:45 EST		2.47P  		47P  		1,670P  		23.9P  				06/23/2012 12:45 EST		3.85P  		61P  		23.4P  		5,930P  				06/23/2012 12:45 EDT		1.66P  		6,280P  		27.5P  		0.92P  

		06/23/2012 13:00 EST		2.46P  		39P  		1,680P  		23.9P  				06/23/2012 13:00 EST		3.85P  		61P  		23.4P  		5,960P  				06/23/2012 13:00 EDT		1.64P  		6,270P  		27.6P  		0.93P  

		06/23/2012 13:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,660P  		23.9P  				06/23/2012 13:15 EST		3.84P  		61P  		23.4P  		5,960P  				06/23/2012 13:15 EDT		1.62P  		6,110P  		27.7P  		0.96P  

		06/23/2012 13:30 EST		2.44P  		44P  		1,640P  		24.0P  				06/23/2012 13:30 EST		3.83P  		61P  		23.3P  		5,940P  				06/23/2012 13:30 EDT		1.59P  		6,140P  		27.6P  		0.96P  

		06/23/2012 13:45 EST		2.45P  		31P  		1,640P  		23.9P  				06/23/2012 13:45 EST		3.82P  		61P  		23.4P  		5,920P  				06/23/2012 13:45 EDT		1.58P  		6,230P  		27.6P  		0.96P  

		06/23/2012 14:00 EST		2.47P  		27P  		2,950P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 14:00 EST		3.85P  		61P  		23.4P  		5,400P  				06/23/2012 14:00 EDT		1.56P  		6,140P  		27.7P  		1.00P  

		06/23/2012 14:15 EST		 P  		 P  		4,220P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 14:15 EST		3.87P  		60P  		23.3P  		5,870P  				06/23/2012 14:15 EDT		1.54P  		6,060P  		27.7P  		0.97P  

		06/23/2012 14:30 EST		2.52P  		14P  		5,390P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 14:30 EST		3.89P  		60P  		23.3P  		5,830P  				06/23/2012 14:30 EDT		1.52P  		6,130P  		27.7P  		0.91P  

		06/23/2012 14:45 EST		2.55P  		22P  		5,600P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 14:45 EST		3.92P  		59P  		23.4P  		5,770P  				06/23/2012 14:45 EDT		1.51P  		5,990P  		27.8P  		0.83P  

		06/23/2012 15:00 EST		2.58P  		21P  		5,700P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 15:00 EST		3.95P  		59P  		23.4P  		5,700P  				06/23/2012 15:00 EDT		1.51P  		5,880P  		27.8P  		0.67P  

		06/23/2012 15:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,550P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 15:15 EST		3.99P  		58P  		23.4P  		5,650P  				06/23/2012 15:15 EDT		1.52P  		5,920P  		27.9P  		0.46P  

		06/23/2012 15:30 EST		2.66P  		-0.41P  		5,320P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 15:30 EST		4.03P  		57P  		23.4P  		5,600P  				06/23/2012 15:30 EDT		1.54P  		5,740P  		27.9P  		0.16P  

		06/23/2012 15:45 EST		2.70P  		16P  		5,210P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 15:45 EST		4.06P  		56P  		23.4P  		5,330P  				06/23/2012 15:45 EDT		1.56P  		5,970P  		27.8P  		-0.11P  

		06/23/2012 16:00 EST		2.74P  		15P  		5,200P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 16:00 EST		4.11P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,430P  				06/23/2012 16:00 EDT		1.58P  		6,070P  		27.9P  		-0.39P  

		06/23/2012 16:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,110P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 16:15 EST		4.15P  		55P  		23.4P  		5,390P  				06/23/2012 16:15 EDT		1.61P  		6,170P  		27.9P  		-0.51P  

		06/23/2012 16:30 EST		2.82P  		-2.1P  		5,470P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 16:30 EST		4.19P  		54P  		23.4P  		5,340P  				06/23/2012 16:30 EDT		1.63P  		6,100P  		27.9P  		-0.58P  

		06/23/2012 16:45 EST		2.87P  		10P  		5,430P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 16:45 EST		4.24P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,280P  				06/23/2012 16:45 EDT		1.66P  		6,030P  		27.9P  		-0.75P  

		06/23/2012 17:00 EST		2.92P  		9.5P  		5,470P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 17:00 EST		4.29P  		52P  		23.3P  		5,250P  				06/23/2012 17:00 EDT		1.69P  		5,990P  		27.9P  		-0.80P  

		06/23/2012 17:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,550P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 17:15 EST		4.34P  		51P  		23.4P  		5,230P  				06/23/2012 17:15 EDT		1.71P  		6,090P  		27.9P  		-0.82P  

		06/23/2012 17:30 EST		3.02P  		 P  		5,650P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 17:30 EST		4.39P  		50P  		23.3P  		5,210P  				06/23/2012 17:30 EDT		1.74P  		6,210P  		27.9P  		-0.83P  

		06/23/2012 17:45 EST		3.07P  		7.9P  		5,700P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 17:45 EST		4.43P  		49P  		23.3P  		5,180P  				06/23/2012 17:45 EDT		1.77P  		6,440P  		27.8P  		-0.93P  

		06/23/2012 18:00 EST		3.12P  		7.4P  		5,760P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 18:00 EST		4.48P  		48P  		23.3P  		5,170P  				06/23/2012 18:00 EDT		1.80P  		6,430P  		27.8P  		-1.10P  

		06/23/2012 18:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,790P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 18:15 EST		4.53P  		47P  		23.3P  		5,170P  				06/23/2012 18:15 EDT		1.83P  		6,610P  		27.8P  		-1.15P  

		06/23/2012 18:30 EST		3.19P  		-1.7P  		5,560P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 18:30 EST		4.55P  		46P  		23.3P  		4,650P  				06/23/2012 18:30 EDT		1.86P  		6,610P  		27.8P  		-1.22P  

		06/23/2012 18:45 EST		3.22P  		15P  		5,840P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 18:45 EST		4.60P  		45P  		23.3P  		5,000P  				06/23/2012 18:45 EDT		1.90P  		6,520P  		27.7P  		-1.32P  

		06/23/2012 19:00 EST		3.24P  		19P  		5,850P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 19:00 EST		4.62P  		45P  		23.3P  		5,130P  				06/23/2012 19:00 EDT		1.93P  		7,090P  		27.6P  		-1.34P  

		06/23/2012 19:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,840P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 19:15 EST		4.63P  		45P  		23.3P  		4,650P  				06/23/2012 19:15 EDT		1.97P  		7,250P  		27.6P  		-1.37P  

		06/23/2012 19:30 EST		3.27P  		14P  		5,910P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 19:30 EST		4.64P  		45P  		23.3P  		4,620P  				06/23/2012 19:30 EDT		1.99P  		7,150P  		27.5P  		-1.41P  

		06/23/2012 19:45 EST		3.27P  		27P  		5,890P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 19:45 EST		4.64P  		45P  		23.3P  		4,730P  				06/23/2012 19:45 EDT		2.03P  		7,830P  		27.4P  		-1.43P  

		06/23/2012 20:00 EST		3.26P  		31P  		5,880P  		24.0P  				06/23/2012 20:00 EST		4.64P  		45P  		23.3P  		4,610P  				06/23/2012 20:00 EDT		2.06P  		8,030P  		27.2P  		-1.41P  

		06/23/2012 20:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,920P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 20:15 EST		4.63P  		45P  		23.3P  		4,870P  				06/23/2012 20:15 EDT		2.09P  		8,100P  		27.0P  		-1.31P  

		06/23/2012 20:30 EST		3.21P  		48P  		5,920P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 20:30 EST		4.59P  		46P  		23.3P  		4,700P  				06/23/2012 20:30 EDT		2.12P  		8,960P  		27.1P  		-1.32P  

		06/23/2012 20:45 EST		3.18P  		40P  		5,880P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 20:45 EST		4.57P  		46P  		23.3P  		4,780P  				06/23/2012 20:45 EDT		2.13P  		9,310P  		27.1P  		-1.23P  

		06/23/2012 21:00 EST		3.16P  		36P  		5,920P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 21:00 EST		4.54P  		47P  		23.3P  		4,990P  				06/23/2012 21:00 EDT		2.15P  		9,650P  		27.2P  		-1.14P  

		06/23/2012 21:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,930P  		24.1P  				06/23/2012 21:15 EST		4.52P  		47P  		23.3P  		4,720P  				06/23/2012 21:15 EDT		2.16P  		9,750P  		27.2P  		-1.07P  

		06/23/2012 21:30 EST		3.10P  		54P  		6,070P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 21:30 EST		4.48P  		48P  		23.3P  		4,860P  				06/23/2012 21:30 EDT		2.17P  		10,500P  		27.2P  		-0.94P  

		06/23/2012 21:45 EST		3.08P  		37P  		6,130P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 21:45 EST		4.46P  		48P  		23.3P  		5,110P  				06/23/2012 21:45 EDT		2.18P  		10,600P  		27.3P  		-0.75P  

		06/23/2012 22:00 EST		3.06P  		37P  		6,220P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 22:00 EST		4.43P  		49P  		23.3P  		5,340P  				06/23/2012 22:00 EDT		2.17P  		10,400P  		27.2P  		-0.60P  

		06/23/2012 22:15 EST		 P  		 P  		6,330P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 22:15 EST		4.41P  		49P  		23.3P  		5,300P  				06/23/2012 22:15 EDT		2.17P  		10,100P  		27.3P  		-0.37P  

		06/23/2012 22:30 EST		3.01P  		50P  		6,460P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 22:30 EST		4.40P  		50P  		23.3P  		5,100P  				06/23/2012 22:30 EDT		2.16P  		10,800P  		27.3P  		-0.18P  

		06/23/2012 22:45 EST		2.99P  		38P  		6,580P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 22:45 EST		4.38P  		50P  		23.3P  		5,570P  				06/23/2012 22:45 EDT		2.14P  		10,700P  		27.3P  		0.00P  

		06/23/2012 23:00 EST		2.96P  		43P  		6,550P  		24.4P  				06/23/2012 23:00 EST		4.35P  		51P  		23.3P  		5,700P  				06/23/2012 23:00 EDT		2.12P  		10,400P  		27.3P  		0.24P  

		06/23/2012 23:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,600P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 23:15 EST		4.32P  		51P  		23.3P  		5,730P  				06/23/2012 23:15 EDT		2.10P  		8,920P  		27.2P  		0.48P  

		06/23/2012 23:30 EST		2.90P  		56P  		5,430P  		24.2P  				06/23/2012 23:30 EST		4.28P  		52P  		23.3P  		5,860P  				06/23/2012 23:30 EDT		2.08P  		9,040P  		27.2P  		0.66P  

		06/23/2012 23:45 EST		2.87P  		43P  		6,130P  		24.3P  				06/23/2012 23:45 EST		4.25P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,880P  				06/23/2012 23:45 EDT		2.06P  		9,410P  		27.2P  		0.73P  

		06/24/2012 00:00 EST		2.85P  		39P  		6,230P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 00:00 EST		4.25P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,960P  				06/24/2012 00:00 EDT		2.04P  		8,820P  		27.2P  		0.76P  

		06/24/2012 00:15 EST		 P  		 P  		6,640P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 00:15 EST		4.21P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,600P  				06/24/2012 00:15 EDT		2.02P  		8,490P  		27.1P  		0.78P  

		06/24/2012 00:30 EST		2.80P  		53P  		5,960P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 00:30 EST		4.18P  		54P  		23.3P  		6,080P  				06/24/2012 00:30 EDT		2.00P  		8,170P  		27.0P  		0.88P  

		06/24/2012 00:45 EST		2.76P  		49P  		4,140P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 00:45 EST		4.15P  		55P  		23.3P  		6,100P  				06/24/2012 00:45 EDT		1.98P  		8,050P  		27.0P  		0.91P  

		06/24/2012 01:00 EST		2.74P  		41P  		4,610P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 01:00 EST		4.12P  		55P  		23.3P  		6,110P  				06/24/2012 01:00 EDT		1.96P  		7,950P  		27.0P  		0.98P  

		06/24/2012 01:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,170P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 01:15 EST		4.09P  		56P  		23.3P  		6,230P  				06/24/2012 01:15 EDT		1.94P  		7,980P  		27.0P  		1.04P  

		06/24/2012 01:30 EST		2.67P  		62P  		3,140P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 01:30 EST		4.07P  		56P  		23.3P  		6,210P  				06/24/2012 01:30 EDT		1.91P  		7,950P  		27.0P  		1.02P  

		06/24/2012 01:45 EST		2.64P  		46P  		3,950P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 01:45 EST		4.04P  		57P  		23.3P  		6,320P  				06/24/2012 01:45 EDT		1.89P  		7,250P  		27.0P  		1.09P  

		06/24/2012 02:00 EST		2.61P  		46P  		3,580P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 02:00 EST		4.00P  		58P  		23.3P  		5,820P  				06/24/2012 02:00 EDT		1.87P  		7,490P  		27.0P  		1.13P  

		06/24/2012 02:15 EST		 P  		 P  		2,070P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 02:15 EST		3.98P  		58P  		23.3P  		6,280P  				06/24/2012 02:15 EDT		1.85P  		7,500P  		27.1P  		1.15P  

		06/24/2012 02:30 EST		2.56P  		55P  		2,430P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 02:30 EST		3.96P  		59P  		23.3P  		6,180P  				06/24/2012 02:30 EDT		1.83P  		7,700P  		27.1P  		1.19P  

		06/24/2012 02:45 EST		2.54P  		43P  		2,450P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 02:45 EST		3.92P  		59P  		23.3P  		6,330P  				06/24/2012 02:45 EDT		1.80P  		7,090P  		27.1P  		1.23P  

		06/24/2012 03:00 EST		2.52P  		43P  		2,100P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 03:00 EST		3.91P  		60P  		23.3P  		6,190P  				06/24/2012 03:00 EDT		1.78P  		7,050P  		27.0P  		1.30P  

		06/24/2012 03:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,810P  		23.6P  				06/24/2012 03:15 EST		3.88P  		60P  		23.3P  		5,900P  				06/24/2012 03:15 EDT		1.75P  		7,350P  		27.0P  		1.37P  

		06/24/2012 03:30 EST		2.48P  		52P  		1,950P  		23.6P  				06/24/2012 03:30 EST		3.87P  		60P  		23.3P  		6,260P  				06/24/2012 03:30 EDT		1.72P  		7,460P  		27.0P  		1.32P  

		06/24/2012 03:45 EST		2.47P  		39P  		2,010P  		23.6P  				06/24/2012 03:45 EST		3.85P  		61P  		23.3P  		6,060P  				06/24/2012 03:45 EDT		1.70P  		6,760P  		27.0P  		1.35P  

		06/24/2012 04:00 EST		2.47P  		35P  		3,260P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 04:00 EST		3.86P  		61P  		23.3P  		6,270P  				06/24/2012 04:00 EDT		1.68P  		6,890P  		27.0P  		1.33P  

		06/24/2012 04:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,070P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 04:15 EST		3.85P  		61P  		23.3P  		6,230P  				06/24/2012 04:15 EDT		1.65P  		6,920P  		27.0P  		1.38P  

		06/24/2012 04:30 EST		2.49P  		27P  		7,320P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 04:30 EST		3.86P  		61P  		23.3P  		6,170P  				06/24/2012 04:30 EDT		1.63P  		6,910P  		26.9P  		1.36P  

		06/24/2012 04:45 EST		2.51P  		26P  		7,690P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 04:45 EST		3.90P  		60P  		23.3P  		6,090P  				06/24/2012 04:45 EDT		1.61P  		6,810P  		26.9P  		1.33P  

		06/24/2012 05:00 EST		2.55P  		18P  		7,680P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 05:00 EST		3.92P  		59P  		23.3P  		5,990P  				06/24/2012 05:00 EDT		1.59P  		6,570P  		26.9P  		1.29P  

		06/24/2012 05:15 EST		 P  		 P  		7,700P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 05:15 EST		3.95P  		59P  		23.3P  		5,800P  				06/24/2012 05:15 EDT		1.58P  		6,630P  		26.9P  		1.20P  

		06/24/2012 05:30 EST		2.61P  		8.6P  		7,890P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 05:30 EST		3.99P  		58P  		23.3P  		5,840P  				06/24/2012 05:30 EDT		1.58P  		6,740P  		26.8P  		1.13P  

		06/24/2012 05:45 EST		2.64P  		21P  		7,890P  		24.5P  				06/24/2012 05:45 EST		4.01P  		58P  		23.3P  		5,760P  				06/24/2012 05:45 EDT		1.58P  		6,610P  		26.8P  		0.98P  

		06/24/2012 06:00 EST		2.66P  		25P  		8,050P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 06:00 EST		4.04P  		57P  		23.3P  		5,320P  				06/24/2012 06:00 EDT		1.59P  		6,360P  		26.8P  		0.80P  

		06/24/2012 06:15 EST		 P  		 P  		8,150P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 06:15 EST		4.07P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,580P  				06/24/2012 06:15 EDT		1.61P  		6,250P  		26.8P  		0.62P  

		06/24/2012 06:30 EST		2.73P  		3.2P  		8,040P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 06:30 EST		4.10P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,550P  				06/24/2012 06:30 EDT		1.63P  		6,160P  		26.7P  		0.33P  

		06/24/2012 06:45 EST		2.75P  		24P  		8,110P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 06:45 EST		4.13P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,490P  				06/24/2012 06:45 EDT		1.65P  		6,090P  		26.6P  		0.08P  

		06/24/2012 07:00 EST		2.79P  		15P  		8,170P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 07:00 EST		4.16P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,300P  				06/24/2012 07:00 EDT		1.68P  		6,420P  		26.6P  		-0.14P  

		06/24/2012 07:15 EST		 P  		 P  		8,220P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 07:15 EST		4.19P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,360P  				06/24/2012 07:15 EDT		1.70P  		6,760P  		26.5P  		-0.31P  

		06/24/2012 07:30 EST		2.84P  		10P  		8,400P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 07:30 EST		4.22P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,330P  				06/24/2012 07:30 EDT		1.73P  		6,570P  		26.5P  		-0.41P  

		06/24/2012 07:45 EST		2.86P  		23P  		8,360P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 07:45 EST		4.24P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,250P  				06/24/2012 07:45 EDT		1.75P  		6,530P  		26.6P  		-0.49P  

		06/24/2012 08:00 EST		2.87P  		27P  		8,400P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 08:00 EST		4.24P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,280P  				06/24/2012 08:00 EDT		1.78P  		6,500P  		26.6P  		-0.55P  

		06/24/2012 08:15 EST		 P  		 P  		8,430P  		24.8P  				06/24/2012 08:15 EST		4.26P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,220P  				06/24/2012 08:15 EDT		1.81P  		6,570P  		26.6P  		-0.56P  

		06/24/2012 08:30 EST		2.86P  		35P  		8,430P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 08:30 EST		4.24P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,270P  				06/24/2012 08:30 EDT		1.83P  		6,430P  		26.4P  		-0.51P  

		06/24/2012 08:45 EST		2.84P  		40P  		8,160P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 08:45 EST		4.23P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,260P  				06/24/2012 08:45 EDT		1.85P  		6,370P  		26.4P  		-0.50P  

		06/24/2012 09:00 EST		2.84P  		31P  		8,000P  		24.7P  				06/24/2012 09:00 EST		4.22P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,280P  				06/24/2012 09:00 EDT		1.88P  		6,580P  		26.3P  		-0.53P  

		06/24/2012 09:15 EST		 P  		 P  		8,260P  		24.8P  				06/24/2012 09:15 EST		4.21P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,220P  				06/24/2012 09:15 EDT		1.89P  		6,690P  		26.2P  		-0.51P  

		06/24/2012 09:30 EST		2.82P  		40P  		8,070P  		24.8P  				06/24/2012 09:30 EST		4.21P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,390P  				06/24/2012 09:30 EDT		1.90P  		6,840P  		26.2P  		-0.36P  

		06/24/2012 09:45 EST		2.81P  		36P  		7,100P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 09:45 EST		4.19P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,420P  				06/24/2012 09:45 EDT		1.91P  		6,820P  		26.2P  		-0.15P  

		06/24/2012 10:00 EST		2.80P  		36P  		4,310P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 10:00 EST		4.19P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,480P  				06/24/2012 10:00 EDT		1.91P  		6,780P  		26.1P  		0.08P  

		06/24/2012 10:15 EST		 P  		 P  		3,380P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 10:15 EST		4.16P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,510P  				06/24/2012 10:15 EDT		1.90P  		6,240P  		26.2P  		0.39P  

		06/24/2012 10:30 EST		2.78P  		40P  		5,760P  		24.6P  				06/24/2012 10:30 EST		4.17P  		54P  		23.3P  		5,260P  				06/24/2012 10:30 EDT		1.90P  		6,460P  		26.1P  		0.55P  

		06/24/2012 10:45 EST		2.77P  		36P  		4,230P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 10:45 EST		4.16P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,650P  				06/24/2012 10:45 EDT		1.89P  		6,230P  		26.1P  		0.63P  

		06/24/2012 11:00 EST		2.75P  		41P  		3,720P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 11:00 EST		4.14P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,700P  				06/24/2012 11:00 EDT		1.89P  		6,140P  		26.1P  		0.60P  

		06/24/2012 11:15 EST		 P  		 P  		3,070P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 11:15 EST		4.12P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,680P  				06/24/2012 11:15 EDT		1.88P  		6,520P  		26.1P  		0.78P  

		06/24/2012 11:30 EST		2.72P  		45P  		2,480P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 11:30 EST		4.11P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,670P  				06/24/2012 11:30 EDT		1.87P  		6,300P  		26.2P  		0.78P  

		06/24/2012 11:45 EST		2.70P  		41P  		4,020P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 11:45 EST		4.09P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,700P  				06/24/2012 11:45 EDT		1.87P  		6,170P  		26.1P  		0.64P  

		06/24/2012 12:00 EST		2.70P  		33P  		3,100P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 12:00 EST		4.08P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,700P  				06/24/2012 12:00 EDT		1.86P  		5,770P  		26.0P  		0.71P  

		06/24/2012 12:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,840P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 12:15 EST		4.07P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,500P  				06/24/2012 12:15 EDT		1.85P  		5,990P  		26.0P  		0.70P  

		06/24/2012 12:30 EST		2.69P  		37P  		1,780P  		23.6P  				06/24/2012 12:30 EST		4.07P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,700P  				06/24/2012 12:30 EDT		1.85P  		6,120P  		26.0P  		0.86P  

		06/24/2012 12:45 EST		2.67P  		42P  		1,730P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 12:45 EST		4.05P  		57P  		23.3P  		5,590P  				06/24/2012 12:45 EDT		1.83P  		5,860P  		26.0P  		1.01P  

		06/24/2012 13:00 EST		2.68P  		29P  		1,730P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 13:00 EST		4.05P  		57P  		23.3P  		5,610P  				06/24/2012 13:00 EDT		1.82P  		5,850P  		25.9P  		1.06P  

		06/24/2012 13:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,530P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 13:15 EST		4.07P  		57P  		23.3P  		5,620P  				06/24/2012 13:15 EDT		1.82P  		5,890P  		25.9P  		0.99P  

		06/24/2012 13:30 EST		2.68P  		33P  		1,490P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 13:30 EST		4.08P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,470P  				06/24/2012 13:30 EDT		1.80P  		5,890P  		25.9P  		1.08P  

		06/24/2012 13:45 EST		2.70P  		25P  		1,430P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 13:45 EST		4.09P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,520P  				06/24/2012 13:45 EDT		1.80P  		5,760P  		25.8P  		1.07P  

		06/24/2012 14:00 EST		2.71P  		29P  		1,400P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 14:00 EST		4.11P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,430P  				06/24/2012 14:00 EDT		1.80P  		5,750P  		25.8P  		1.11P  

		06/24/2012 14:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,410P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 14:15 EST		4.08P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,380P  				06/24/2012 14:15 EDT		1.80P  		5,560P  		25.8P  		1.12P  

		06/24/2012 14:30 EST		2.73P  		24P  		1,430P  		23.7P  				06/24/2012 14:30 EST		4.09P  		56P  		23.3P  		5,310P  				06/24/2012 14:30 EDT		1.83P  		5,470P  		25.7P  		1.11P  

		06/24/2012 14:45 EST		2.79P  		7.0P  		1,700P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 14:45 EST		4.15P  		55P  		23.3P  		5,180P  				06/24/2012 14:45 EDT		1.84P  		5,380P  		25.6P  		1.14P  

		06/24/2012 15:00 EST		2.85P  		6.4P  		1,520P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 15:00 EST		4.23P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,190P  				06/24/2012 15:00 EDT		1.83P  		5,340P  		25.6P  		1.11P  

		06/24/2012 15:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,290P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 15:15 EST		4.24P  		53P  		23.3P  		5,060P  				06/24/2012 15:15 EDT		1.83P  		5,200P  		25.5P  		1.10P  

		06/24/2012 15:30 EST		2.91P  		6.0P  		1,210P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 15:30 EST		4.29P  		52P  		23.3P  		5,000P  				06/24/2012 15:30 EDT		1.84P  		5,130P  		25.5P  		1.08P  

		06/24/2012 15:45 EST		2.97P  		5.4P  		1,650P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 15:45 EST		4.34P  		51P  		23.3P  		4,990P  				06/24/2012 15:45 EDT		1.86P  		5,050P  		25.4P  		1.00P  

		06/24/2012 16:00 EST		3.06P  		-8.1P  		1,610P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 16:00 EST		4.43P  		50P  		23.3P  		4,940P  				06/24/2012 16:00 EDT		1.89P  		4,920P  		25.4P  		0.78P  

		06/24/2012 16:15 EST		 P  		 P  		1,120P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 16:15 EST		4.47P  		49P  		23.3P  		4,790P  				06/24/2012 16:15 EDT		1.93P  		4,940P  		25.4P  		0.76P  

		06/24/2012 16:30 EST		3.17P  		 P  		1,110P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 16:30 EST		4.54P  		48P  		23.3P  		4,820P  				06/24/2012 16:30 EDT		1.94P  		4,650P  		25.4P  		0.70P  

		06/24/2012 16:45 EST		3.25P  		-5.7P  		1,080P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 16:45 EST		4.63P  		46P  		23.3P  		4,730P  				06/24/2012 16:45 EDT		1.97P  		4,910P  		25.4P  		0.52P  

		06/24/2012 17:00 EST		3.36P  		 P  		1,050P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 17:00 EST		4.72P  		44P  		23.3P  		4,650P  				06/24/2012 17:00 EDT		2.04P  		4,760P  		25.3P  		0.05P  

		06/24/2012 17:15 EST		 P  		 P  		990P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 17:15 EST		4.81P  		42P  		23.3P  		4,590P  				06/24/2012 17:15 EDT		2.11P  		5,100P  		25.3P  		-0.23P  

		06/24/2012 17:30 EST		3.50P  		 P  		1,030P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 17:30 EST		4.85P  		41P  		23.3P  		4,560P  				06/24/2012 17:30 EDT		2.17P  		5,250P  		25.4P  		-0.31P  

		06/24/2012 17:45 EST		3.57P  		-4.7P  		1,810P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 17:45 EST		4.93P  		40P  		23.3P  		4,360P  				06/24/2012 17:45 EDT		2.21P  		4,880P  		25.3P  		-0.35P  

		06/24/2012 18:00 EST		3.63P  		-1.2P  		4,940P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 18:00 EST		5.01P  		38P  		23.3P  		4,450P  				06/24/2012 18:00 EDT		2.30P  		4,950P  		25.3P  		-0.57P  

		06/24/2012 18:15 EST		 P  		 P  		4,840P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 18:15 EST		5.04P  		38P  		23.3P  		4,380P  				06/24/2012 18:15 EDT		2.37P  		5,050P  		25.4P  		-0.55P  

		06/24/2012 18:30 EST		3.75P  		 P  		6,320P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 18:30 EST		5.12P  		36P  		23.3P  		4,410P  				06/24/2012 18:30 EDT		2.42P  		4,890P  		25.3P  		-0.57P  

		06/24/2012 18:45 EST		3.81P  		-2.9P  		4,840P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 18:45 EST		5.18P  		35P  		23.3P  		4,340P  				06/24/2012 18:45 EDT		2.46P  		4,890P  		25.3P  		-0.76P  

		06/24/2012 19:00 EST		3.87P  		-3.5P  		5,270P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 19:00 EST		5.24P  		34P  		23.3P  		4,330P  				06/24/2012 19:00 EDT		2.50P  		4,890P  		25.2P  		-0.79P  

		06/24/2012 19:15 EST		 P  		 P  		5,940P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 19:15 EST		5.28P  		33P  		23.3P  		4,100P  				06/24/2012 19:15 EDT		2.56P  		4,850P  		25.2P  		-0.91P  

		06/24/2012 19:30 EST		3.97P  		 P  		5,800P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 19:30 EST		5.34P  		32P  		23.3P  		4,250P  				06/24/2012 19:30 EDT		2.60P  		4,950P  		25.2P  		-0.91P  

		06/24/2012 19:45 EST		4.01P  		3.6P  		2,570P  		24.4P  				06/24/2012 19:45 EST		5.39P  		31P  		23.3P  		4,230P  				06/24/2012 19:45 EDT		2.66P  		4,960P  		25.1P  		-0.94P  

		06/24/2012 20:00 EST		4.05P  		3.2P  		1,750P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 20:00 EST		5.43P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,290P  				06/24/2012 20:00 EDT		2.71P  		5,060P  		25.0P  		-0.99P  

		06/24/2012 20:15 EST		 P  		 P  		880P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 20:15 EST		5.46P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,300P  				06/24/2012 20:15 EDT		2.75P  		5,140P  		25.0P  		-1.07P  

		06/24/2012 20:30 EST		4.13P  		 P  		810P  		24.3P  				06/24/2012 20:30 EST		5.51P  		29P  		23.3P  		4,330P  				06/24/2012 20:30 EDT		2.80P  		5,410P  		24.9P  		-0.99P  

		06/24/2012 20:45 EST		4.15P  		11P  		1,220P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 20:45 EST		5.53P  		28P  		23.3P  		4,220P  				06/24/2012 20:45 EDT		2.85P  		5,520P  		24.9P  		-1.05P  

		06/24/2012 21:00 EST		4.16P  		15P  		740P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 21:00 EST		5.53P  		28P  		23.3P  		4,400P  				06/24/2012 21:00 EDT		2.92P  		5,630P  		24.9P  		-0.78P  

		06/24/2012 21:15 EST		 P  		 P  		730P  		24.2P  				06/24/2012 21:15 EST		5.54P  		28P  		23.3P  		4,460P  				06/24/2012 21:15 EDT		3.02P  		6,050P  		24.9P  		-0.88P  

		06/24/2012 21:30 EST		4.13P  		32P  		670P  		24.1P  				06/24/2012 21:30 EST		5.52P  		29P  		23.3P  		4,480P  				06/24/2012 21:30 EDT		3.03P  		6,560P  		24.9P  		-0.93P  

		06/24/2012 21:45 EST		4.12P  		24P  		630P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 21:45 EST		5.50P  		29P  		23.3P  		4,610P  				06/24/2012 21:45 EDT		3.04P  		6,980P  		25.0P  		-0.90P  

		06/24/2012 22:00 EST		4.10P  		28P  		620P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 22:00 EST		5.49P  		29P  		23.3P  		4,710P  				06/24/2012 22:00 EDT		3.07P  		7,470P  		25.0P  		-0.90P  

		06/24/2012 22:15 EST		 P  		 P  		580P  		24.0P  				06/24/2012 22:15 EST		5.48P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,760P  				06/24/2012 22:15 EDT		3.10P  		7,880P  		25.1P  		-0.74P  

		06/24/2012 22:30 EST		4.07P  		33P  		560P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 22:30 EST		5.46P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,830P  				06/24/2012 22:30 EDT		3.12P  		7,540P  		25.1P  		-0.63P  

		06/24/2012 22:45 EST		4.06P  		25P  		540P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 22:45 EST		5.45P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,630P  				06/24/2012 22:45 EDT		3.13P  		8,060P  		25.2P  		-0.47P  

		06/24/2012 23:00 EST		4.06P  		20P  		520P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 23:00 EST		5.44P  		30P  		23.3P  		4,860P  				06/24/2012 23:00 EDT		3.14P  		8,050P  		25.2P  		-0.23P  

		06/24/2012 23:15 EST		 P  		 P  		520P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 23:15 EST		5.42P  		31P  		23.3P  		4,970P  				06/24/2012 23:15 EDT		3.15P  		7,900P  		25.2P  		-0.01P  

		06/24/2012 23:30 EST		4.02P  		38P  		490P  		23.9P  				06/24/2012 23:30 EST		5.41P  		31P  		23.3P  		5,020P  				06/24/2012 23:30 EDT		3.16P  		8,090P  		25.2P  		0.41P  

		06/24/2012 23:45 EST		4.00P  		30P  		480P  		23.8P  				06/24/2012 23:45 EST		5.39P  		32P  		23.3P  		5,010P  				06/24/2012 23:45 EDT		3.15P  		6,760P  		25.0P  		0.78P  





3 sites Spec Cond

		

				SE Fork		Main Springs		Halls River

		06/23/2012 12:00 EST		1,660		5,910		6,350

		06/23/2012 12:15 EST		1,640		5,920		6,480

		06/23/2012 12:30 EST		1,640		5,940		6,290

		06/23/2012 12:45 EST		1,670		5,930		6,280

		06/23/2012 13:00 EST		1,680		5,960		6,270

		06/23/2012 13:15 EST		1,660		5,960		6,110

		06/23/2012 13:30 EST		1,640		5,940		6,140

		06/23/2012 13:45 EST		1,640		5,920		6,230

		06/23/2012 14:00 EST		2,950		5,400		6,140

		06/23/2012 14:15 EST		4,220		5,870		6,060

		06/23/2012 14:30 EST		5,390		5,830		6,130

		06/23/2012 14:45 EST		5,600		5,770		5,990

		06/23/2012 15:00 EST		5,700		5,700		5,880

		06/23/2012 15:15 EST		5,550		5,650		5,920

		06/23/2012 15:30 EST		5,320		5,600		5,740

		06/23/2012 15:45 EST		5,210		5,330		5,970

		06/23/2012 16:00 EST		5,200		5,430		6,070

		06/23/2012 16:15 EST		5,110		5,390		6,170

		06/23/2012 16:30 EST		5,470		5,340		6,100

		06/23/2012 16:45 EST		5,430		5,280		6,030

		06/23/2012 17:00 EST		5,470		5,250		5,990

		06/23/2012 17:15 EST		5,550		5,230		6,090

		06/23/2012 17:30 EST		5,650		5,210		6,210

		06/23/2012 17:45 EST		5,700		5,180		6,440

		06/23/2012 18:00 EST		5,760		5,170		6,430

		06/23/2012 18:15 EST		5,790		5,170		6,610

		06/23/2012 18:30 EST		5,560		4,650		6,610

		06/23/2012 18:45 EST		5,840		5,000		6,520

		06/23/2012 19:00 EST		5,850		5,130		7,090

		06/23/2012 19:15 EST		5,840		4,650		7,250

		06/23/2012 19:30 EST		5,910		4,620		7,150

		06/23/2012 19:45 EST		5,890		4,730		7,830

		06/23/2012 20:00 EST		5,880		4,610		8,030

		06/23/2012 20:15 EST		5,920		4,870		8,100

		06/23/2012 20:30 EST		5,920		4,700		8,960

		06/23/2012 20:45 EST		5,880		4,780		9,310

		06/23/2012 21:00 EST		5,920		4,990		9,650

		06/23/2012 21:15 EST		5,930		4,720		9,750

		06/23/2012 21:30 EST		6,070		4,860		10,500

		06/23/2012 21:45 EST		6,130		5,110		10,600

		06/23/2012 22:00 EST		6,220		5,340		10,400

		06/23/2012 22:15 EST		6,330		5,300		10,100

		06/23/2012 22:30 EST		6,460		5,100		10,800

		06/23/2012 22:45 EST		6,580		5,570		10,700

		06/23/2012 23:00 EST		6,550		5,700		10,400

		06/23/2012 23:15 EST		5,600		5,730		8,920

		06/23/2012 23:30 EST		5,430		5,860		9,040

		06/23/2012 23:45 EST		6,130		5,880		9,410

		06/24/2012 00:00 EST		6,230		5,960		8,820

		06/24/2012 00:15 EST		6,640		5,600		8,490

		06/24/2012 00:30 EST		5,960		6,080		8,170

		06/24/2012 00:45 EST		4,140		6,100		8,050

		06/24/2012 01:00 EST		4,610		6,110		7,950

		06/24/2012 01:15 EST		5,170		6,230		7,980

		06/24/2012 01:30 EST		3,140		6,210		7,950

		06/24/2012 01:45 EST		3,950		6,320		7,250

		06/24/2012 02:00 EST		3,580		5,820		7,490

		06/24/2012 02:15 EST		2,070		6,280		7,500

		06/24/2012 02:30 EST		2,430		6,180		7,700

		06/24/2012 02:45 EST		2,450		6,330		7,090

		06/24/2012 03:00 EST		2,100		6,190		7,050

		06/24/2012 03:15 EST		1,810		5,900		7,350

		06/24/2012 03:30 EST		1,950		6,260		7,460

		06/24/2012 03:45 EST		2,010		6,060		6,760

		06/24/2012 04:00 EST		3,260		6,270		6,890

		06/24/2012 04:15 EST		5,070		6,230		6,920

		06/24/2012 04:30 EST		7,320		6,170		6,910

		06/24/2012 04:45 EST		7,690		6,090		6,810

		06/24/2012 05:00 EST		7,680		5,990		6,570

		06/24/2012 05:15 EST		7,700		5,800		6,630

		06/24/2012 05:30 EST		7,890		5,840		6,740

		06/24/2012 05:45 EST		7,890		5,760		6,610

		06/24/2012 06:00 EST		8,050		5,320		6,360

		06/24/2012 06:15 EST		8,150		5,580		6,250

		06/24/2012 06:30 EST		8,040		5,550		6,160

		06/24/2012 06:45 EST		8,110		5,490		6,090

		06/24/2012 07:00 EST		8,170		5,300		6,420

		06/24/2012 07:15 EST		8,220		5,360		6,760

		06/24/2012 07:30 EST		8,400		5,330		6,570

		06/24/2012 07:45 EST		8,360		5,250		6,530

		06/24/2012 08:00 EST		8,400		5,280		6,500

		06/24/2012 08:15 EST		8,430		5,220		6,570

		06/24/2012 08:30 EST		8,430		5,270		6,430

		06/24/2012 08:45 EST		8,160		5,260		6,370

		06/24/2012 09:00 EST		8,000		5,280		6,580

		06/24/2012 09:15 EST		8,260		5,220		6,690

		06/24/2012 09:30 EST		8,070		5,390		6,840

		06/24/2012 09:45 EST		7,100		5,420		6,820

		06/24/2012 10:00 EST		4,310		5,480		6,780

		06/24/2012 10:15 EST		3,380		5,510		6,240

		06/24/2012 10:30 EST		5,760		5,260		6,460

		06/24/2012 10:45 EST		4,230		5,650		6,230

		06/24/2012 11:00 EST		3,720		5,700		6,140

		06/24/2012 11:15 EST		3,070		5,680		6,520

		06/24/2012 11:30 EST		2,480		5,670		6,300

		06/24/2012 11:45 EST		4,020		5,700		6,170

		06/24/2012 12:00 EST		3,100		5,700		5,770

		06/24/2012 12:15 EST		1,840		5,500		5,990

		06/24/2012 12:30 EST		1,780		5,700		6,120

		06/24/2012 12:45 EST		1,730		5,590		5,860

		06/24/2012 13:00 EST		1,730		5,610		5,850

		06/24/2012 13:15 EST		1,530		5,620		5,890

		06/24/2012 13:30 EST		1,490		5,470		5,890

		06/24/2012 13:45 EST		1,430		5,520		5,760

		06/24/2012 14:00 EST		1,400		5,430		5,750

		06/24/2012 14:15 EST		1,410		5,380		5,560

		06/24/2012 14:30 EST		1,430		5,310		5,470

		06/24/2012 14:45 EST		1,700		5,180		5,380

		06/24/2012 15:00 EST		1,520		5,190		5,340

		06/24/2012 15:15 EST		1,290		5,060		5,200

		06/24/2012 15:30 EST		1,210		5,000		5,130

		06/24/2012 15:45 EST		1,650		4,990		5,050

		06/24/2012 16:00 EST		1,610		4,940		4,920

		06/24/2012 16:15 EST		1,120		4,790		4,940

		06/24/2012 16:30 EST		1,110		4,820		4,650

		06/24/2012 16:45 EST		1,080		4,730		4,910

		06/24/2012 17:00 EST		1,050		4,650		4,760

		06/24/2012 17:15 EST		990		4,590		5,100

		06/24/2012 17:30 EST		1,030		4,560		5,250

		06/24/2012 17:45 EST		1,810		4,360		4,880

		06/24/2012 18:00 EST		4,940		4,450		4,950

		06/24/2012 18:15 EST		4,840		4,380		5,050

		06/24/2012 18:30 EST		6,320		4,410		4,890

		06/24/2012 18:45 EST		4,840		4,340		4,890

		06/24/2012 19:00 EST		5,270		4,330		4,890

		06/24/2012 19:15 EST		5,940		4,100		4,850

		06/24/2012 19:30 EST		5,800		4,250		4,950

		06/24/2012 19:45 EST		2,570		4,230		4,960

		06/24/2012 20:00 EST		1,750		4,290		5,060

		06/24/2012 20:15 EST		880		4,300		5,140

		06/24/2012 20:30 EST		810		4,330		5,410

		06/24/2012 20:45 EST		1,220		4,220		5,520

		06/24/2012 21:00 EST		740		4,400		5,630

		06/24/2012 21:15 EST		730		4,460		6,050

		06/24/2012 21:30 EST		670		4,480		6,560

		06/24/2012 21:45 EST		630		4,610		6,980

		06/24/2012 22:00 EST		620		4,710		7,470

		06/24/2012 22:15 EST		580		4,760		7,880

		06/24/2012 22:30 EST		560		4,830		7,540

		06/24/2012 22:45 EST		540		4,630		8,060

		06/24/2012 23:00 EST		520		4,860		8,050

		06/24/2012 23:15 EST		520		4,970		7,900

		06/24/2012 23:30 EST		490		5,020		8,090

		06/24/2012 23:45 EST		480		5,010		6,760
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From: Alan Martyn Johnson

To: Doug Leeper; Kevin J Grimsley

Subject: Unusually High Specific Conductance SE Fork
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:21:44 AM
Attachments: June 23 24 SE Fork High Spec C data.xls

Doug and Kevin,
Certainly pleased there is some rainfall, but would have hoped for better control of the faucet
by Mother Nature!

But, quickly to my point as | am sure you have many other things to deal with...and | do not
expect an immediate answer to this.

In reviewing the data for the Homosassa Gage Sites yesterday | noticed something rather
unusual ... Specific Conductance readings at the SE Fork site have some high readings, so
high it is difficult to attribute these to waters reaching the gage site by reverse flow from the
Blue Water. Asyou will see in the attached spreadsheet the water from the main springs has
lower readings. Although readings in the first highlighted timeframe are higher at the Halls
River Site; for the second highlighted interval the readings at Halls River are also lower. Itis
area stretch to believe flow from the springs is so low that waters from this section of the
river “not specifically Halls River but the main body getting reverse flow from MacRaes’ are
reaching al the way to the SE Fork.

This same phenomena can aso be seen in the readings from last night to now.
Any thoughts about how this is possible?

| am speculation that one of the ventsin the SE Fork is discharging some high Specific
Conductance water and further speculate it is the vent only some 20 feet upstream of the
Fishbowl! Bridge on the right bank. Flow from the various other springs in the SE Fork must
be almost zero under these high stage conditions. | have previously commented/observed this
referenced vent opening at high stage and the water discharge being similar to the main
springs, but thisisunusual.. Is this subterranean seawater ingress big time? | am further
puzzled as to why run off waters are not reducing the figures; you can see where rainwater
run off dropped the readings to the 400's.

Another point that | have been watching is the frequency of higher specific conductance
readings at Halls River Gage. When this site first came on-linein March, the readings
indicated water from the main springs and SE Fork were most likely the water passing the
site under reverse flow. Astime progressed there has been more water which appears to be
from the reverse flow at MacRaes. The recent increases of water level in the aquifer (at
Weeki Wachee) does not appear to have increased spring flow to a point that was in March.
The graphs on sheet 3 of the attachment help illustrate.

Velocity datafrom the SE Fork meter may help understand this.

When you get a chance would appreciate your thoughts on these points/unusual situations.
Great coffee break conversation!



| trust that you have personally weathered Debby without too many problems.

Martyn


mailto:kjgrims@usgs.gov
mailto:martynellijay@hotmail.com
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mailto:martynellijay@hotmail.com

From: Kevin J Grimsley

To: Alan Martyn Johnson

Cc: Doug Leeper

Subject: Re: Unusually High Specific Conductance SE Fork
Date: Sunday, July 01, 2012 11:50:16 AM

Hi Martyn,

There's no way to say conclusively if the higher conductance water came from a
spring vent without having a meter directly at the vent. However, it's much more
likely that the higher conductance water came from the surface-water since that's
obviously the "path of least resistance™. It makes sense that this would be different
at the main spring because there's much more flow from the spring and the
conductance meter is closer to the vents.
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Kevin Grimsley, P.E.

Hydrologic Data Chief, Tampa

USGS, Florida Water Science Center
10500 University Center Drive, Suite 215
Tampa, FL 33612

kjgrims@usgs.gov
813-498-5064
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On Jun 26, 2012, at 8:21 AM, "Alan Martyn Johnson" <martynellijjay@hotmail.com>
wrote:

Doug and Kevin,
Certainly pleased thereis some rainfall, but would have hoped for better control
of the faucet by Mother Nature!

But, quickly to my point as | am sure you have many other things to deal with...
and | do not expect an immediate answer to this.

In reviewing the data for the Homosassa Gage Sites yesterday | noticed
something rather unusual ... Specific Conductance readings at the SE Fork site
have some high readings, so high it is difficult to attribute these to waters
reaching the gage site by reverse flow from the Blue Water. Asyou will seein
the attached spreadsheet the water from the main springs has lower readings.
Although readings in the first highlighted timeframe are higher at the Halls River
Site; for the second highlighted interval the readings at Halls River are also
lower. Itisarea stretch to believe flow from the springsis so low that waters
from this section of the river 'not specifically Halls River but the main body
getting reverse flow from MacRaes' are reaching al the way to the SE Fork.

This same phenomena can aso be seen in the readings from last night to now.

Any thoughts about how this is possible?



| am speculation that one of the ventsin the SE Fork is discharging some high
Specific Conductance water and further speculate it is the vent only some 20 feet
upstream of the Fishbowl Bridge on the right bank. Flow from the various other
springs in the SE Fork must be almost zero under these high stage conditions. |
have previously commented/observed this referenced vent opening at high stage
and the water discharge being similar to the main springs, but thisis unusual.. Is
this subterranean seawater ingress big time? | am further puzzled as to why run
off waters are not reducing the figures; you can see where rainwater run off
dropped the readings to the 400's.

Another point that | have been watching is the frequency of higher specific
conductance readings at Halls River Gage. When this site first came on-line

in March, the readings indicated water from the main springs and SE Fork were
most likely the water passing the site under reverse flow. Astime progressed
there has been more water which appears to be from the reverse flow at
MacRaes. The recent increases of water level in the aquifer (at Weeki Wachee)
does not appear to have increased spring flow to a point that wasin March. The
graphs on sheet 3 of the attachment help illustrate.

Velocity datafrom the SE Fork meter may help understand this.

When you get a chance would appreciate your thoughts on these points/unusual
situations. Great coffee break conversation!

| trust that you have personally weathered Debby without too many problems.
Martyn

<June 23 24 SE Fork High Spec C data.xls>
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Subject: Chassahowitzka and Homosassa Minimum Flows Update
Date: Friday, July 27, 2012 4:46:00 PM
Greetings:

| am writing to inform you that the Southwest Florida Water Management District has developed
revised minimum flow recommendations for the Chassahowitzka and Homosassa River systems.
Minimum flows identify "...the the limit at which further withdrawals would be significantly
harmful to the water resources or ecology of the area" (Section 373.042, Florida Statutes), are
adopted by the District Governing Board into Chapter 40D-8, Florida Administrative Code, and are
used for regulatory purposes, including the review and issuance of water use permits.

The revised, recommended minimum flows for the Chassahowitzka River System are 91% of its
natural flow and the revised, recommended minimum flows for the Homosassa River System are
97% of its natural flow. Natural flow is defined as the flow that would exist in the absence of water
withdrawals. There are currently no surface-water withdrawals from either system permitted by
the District and flow reductions in each that can be attributed to groundwater withdrawals are
approximately 1% of the natural flows. When expressed from a water-use perspective, the revised
minimum flow recommendations correspond with allowable flow reductions of up to 9% for the
Chassahowitzka system and 3% for the Homosassa system. What this means is that compared to
the existing conditions, the proposed minimum flows would allow additional reductions of 8% for
the Chassahowitzka system and 2% for the Homosassa system.

The currently recommended minimum flows differ from those previously proposed for the river
systems and outlined in draft technical reports that were developed in 2010. The previously
recommended minimum flows required that 89% of the natural flow in the Chassahowitzka system
and 95% of the natural flow in the Homosassa system must be maintained, i.e., not removed as a
result of water withdrawals.

Differences between the previously recommended and currently recommended minimum flows for
the river systems can be attributed to analyses that were completed based on scientific peer
review and stakeholder review of the previously recommended minimum flows. The analyses are
summarized in updated technical reports that are posted on the River Systems and Springs tab on
the Minimum Flows and Levels (Environmental Flows) Documents and Reports page of the District
web site. Updated appendices for the reports will soon be posted to the same web page. Report
titles and a link to the web page are provided below. Major report revisions, including those
associated with development of the revised recommended minimum flows are also summarized
below.

Report Titles and Link to the Minimum Flows and Levels (Environmental Flows) Documents and
Report Page


http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/projects/mfl/mfl_reports.php

Recommended Minimum Flows for the Chassahowitzka River System, July 15, 2012
Recommended Minimum Flows for the Homosassa River System, July 15, 2012
http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/projects/mfl/mfl_reports.ph

Major Report Updates Addressing Changes to Minimum Flow Recommendations for the
Chassahowitzka River System

Recommended changing allowable reductions in natural flow from 11% to 9%.

Included discussion of independent scientific peer review findings and stakeholder input
received through July 15, 2012 (Chapters 9 and Section 11.18).

Used an adjusted flow record for modeling purposes to account for existing withdrawal impacts
(Sections 2.3.1.1.1 and 8.2).

Evaluated impacts of future sea level change on salinity-based habitats (Sections 3.2 and 8.3).
Added discussion regarding confidence and use of modeled flow impacts on fish/invertebrate
abundance (Section 7.1).

Added discussion regarding confidence and use of modeled impacts on habitats associated with
salinities of 2 or less (Section 7.3).

Evaluated effects of potential flow reductions on primary productivity (Sections 5.5 and 7.5).
Added discussion regarding blue crab response to flow (Sections 7.1 and 11.16).

Revised discussion of water quality issues and expanded discussion of minimum flow impact on
water quality (Sections 4.3, 8.4 and 11.17).

Updated long-term hydrologic statistics that may be used to support minimum flow compliance
evaluations (Section 8.2).

Incorporated and updated additional supporting documents in report appendices (Sections
11.14 through 11.18).

Added an additional model for predicting submerged aquatic vegetation density as a function of
salinity (Section 7.2).

Major Report Updates Addressing Changes to Minimum Flow Recommendations for the

Homosassa River System
- Recommended changing allowable reduction in natural flow from 5% to 3%.

Included discussion of independent scientific peer review findings and stakeholder input
received through July 15, 2012 (Chapter 6 and Appendices S, T, U, V, and W).

Used an adjusted flow record for modeling purposes to account for existing withdrawal impacts
(Section 7.3).

Evaluated impacts of